

BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION & INNOVATION MANAGEMENT STUDENT

CONTACT

Tel: +34 600 03 79 33 Email: leo.rappard@outlook.de Address: Calle Valencia 308, 08009, Barcelona, Spain Web: www.rappard.net

PROFILE

I was born on 11/12/1999 in Cologne, Germany and am currently living in Barcelona. At the age of 17 I left home and moved to Spain for a year of Work&Travel. There I made great experiences which have enriched me and gave me insights in new cultures, languages, business branches and a lot more.

I am goal oriented, always focussed on the work I do and ready for new experiences. I love being challenged and expand my abilities as a consequence.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Delivery

Papa John's Pizza, 08036, Barcelona, Spain from September 2020 to October 2020

Web Development

Norbert Frerich, www.nf-creative.de from April 2020 to June 2020

Surf-Instructor

El-Palmar Surfschool, 11159, Cádiz, Spain from May 2019 to September 2019

Receptionist

Gijón Surf Hostel, 33203, Gijón, Spain from March 2019 to May 2019

Pub Crawl Guide

360 Hostel Barcelona, 08010, Barcelona, Spain from December 2018 to March 2019

Bartender/Waiter

Haus Schnackertz, 50733, Köln, Germany from September 2017 to December 2018 & September 2019 to April 2020

EDUCATIONAL TRAINING

Bachelor's degree

In Business and Innovation Management

Center Tecnocampus of the University Pompeu Fabra, 08302, Barcelona, Spain from October 2020 until Now

Abitur/High school

Leonardo-da-vinci Gymnasium, 50733, Köln, Germany from 2010 to 2018

SKILLS

Technological:

- HTML, CSS, JS
- Microsoft Office

Personal:

- Great comprehension & communication ability
 - Responsible
- Adaptable

Language:

- German (native)
- English (advanced)
- Spanish (advanced)

MOTIVATION

!Success through the Work!

My main Motivation is to gain the most possible success combined with my passion for tackling the things. "Stay on Track"